
Marguerite Mclean 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, August 01, 2013 1:33 PM 
Elisabeth Draper 

Cc: Michael Springer; Sue Ollila; Martha Brown 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 04232-13 - Dkt 130040-EI 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will declassify confidential DN 04232-13 and forward to GCl/Brown. 
Thank you. 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
{850) 413-6824 

From: Elisabeth Draper 
Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 1:32PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Michael Springer; Sue Ollila; Martha Brown 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 04232-13 - Dkt 130040-EI 

Forwarded to GCL since it is discovery. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 1:25 PM 
To: Elisabeth Draper 
Cc: Michael Springer; Sue Ollila; Martha Brown 
Subject: Confidential DN 04232-13 - Dkt 130040-EI 

Elisabeth, 

The Clerk's Office received TECO's withdrawal of request for confidential classification and motion for 
temporary protective order for Confidential DN 04232-13 [TECO (Beasley)- (CONFIDENTIAL) Bates stamp pgs 
25-77,82-91, and 93-95 in response to HUA'sfirst supplemental request Nos. 1-59; includes CD.] 

Do you want this document returned to the source? or declassified and forwarded to GCl, since this is 
discovery material ? 

Thanks. 
Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

1 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED AUG 01, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 04420-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6824 

2 




